WILLIAMSON COUNTY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MEETING AGENDA

January 22, 2009
2:00 p.m.

. Accept/approve agenda

. Approve minutes of December 15, 2009

. Review/approve Investment Reports for December 2008
. Discuss investment issues.

- Misc.

. Adjourn



Celia Villarreal

From: Vivian Wood

Sent: Monday, December 15, 2008 5:08 PM

To: Dan Gaittis; David Flores; Deborah Hunt; Kathryn Morehouse; Peggy Vasquez; Valerie Covey
Cc: Ashlie Koenig; gwarner@firstsw.com

Subject: January Meeting

Please place the following meeting on your calendars:

The Williamson County Investment Committee will meet on Thursday, January 22, 2009, at 2:00 p.m. in Judge Gattis’
Conference Room. We will send another notice out closer to the meeting date.

Viviaw L. Wood
Williamson County Treasurer
512-943-1540

512-943-1590 Fax
vwood@wilco.org



WILLIAMSON COUNTY INVESTMENT COMMITTEE
MINUTES
December 15, 2008

The Williamson County Investment Committee met on Wednesday, December 15, 2008 at 3:00
p.m. in the County Judge's Conference Room. Committee members present were; Dan A.
Gattis, County Judge, Valerie Covey, Commissioner, Pct. 3, Deborah M. Hunt, County Tax
Assessor/Collector, and Vivian L. Wood, County Treasurer. Greg Warner, representing First
Southwest Asset Management (FSAM) was also in attendance.

Mr. Gattis called the meeting to order at 2:05p.m. The proposed agenda was accepted as
presented. Minutes of November 12, 2008 were reviewed. A motion was made by Mr. Flores to
accept the minutes as presented, second by Ms. Covey. Motion carried.

Mr. Warner provided insight to the events resulting from the financial crisis in the nation,
including; negative rates of return on US Treasuries, Federal Reserve Board cutting the Fed
Fund rate to zero which has forced investors to search for other means of investing; and the
new FDIC coverage of up to $250,000 on interest bearing bank accounts through the end of
2009. He also indicated the uncertainty about what would be happening in the future would
likely continue.

Mr. Flores requested that the Committee continue to meet on a monthly basis for some time.
Mr. Flores asked Mr. Warner if the County is doing the best it can in the present environment.
Mr. Warner stated the County is reacting as best it can presently; the local government
investment pools may become the benchmark for interest rate returns; investments with call
dates will most likely be called, and the present repurchase agreement with Citigroup will remain
the investment with the best rate of return for some time.

Mr. Gattis asked if the repurchase agreement with Citigroup was subject to failure. Mr. Warner
stated in the worst case scenario, Citigroup could default on the agreement, the County would
seize the collateral which would be at 105% on the principle and all accrued interest. Mr.
Warner stated also that investments out to 18 months might provide a return of 2%. Shorter
terms would be down to %% or less. He indicated that a high percentage of the County's
portfolio is invested in a good higher yield product, longer term called products will be calied,
and approved pools are secure short term investments products.

The following items were discussion issues:

Ms. Covey stated the Williams Drive project has a February start date and draws will
commence to pay construction invoices;

Ms. Hunt reported a 456% collection rate to date, this will increase dramatically as of
December 31;

Ms. Covey asked if paying down debt with investment income was feasibie;
Mr. Flores discussed need to retain cash funds, need to stabilize the tax rate;
Ms. Hunt asked if a chart could be designed to show projects tied to Bond/CO income

Mr. Warner reported on the First Southwest Financial Services (FSFS) merger with
Plains Capital Bank. Both entities will continue to operate independently, with the Bank
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and FSFS having representatives to the Board of Directors, FSAM and Arbitrage
services will continue to provide the same services without change.

Investment reports for the quarter ending November 30, 2008 were reviewed. Ms. Wood
reported that a new draw schedule for the repurchase agreement would be prepared after
information from Mike Weaver was received. The information will be given to Mr. Warner who
will send it to Citigroup. A motion was made by Mr. Flores, to accept the reports as presented,
second by Ms. Hunt. Motion carried.

Ms. Wood reported to the Committee on the continuing review of the Oracle Treasury Module.
Information has been requested from IT on implementation costs and Alison Whetston in IT will
find material to be presented to the Committee at the next meeting. Ms. Wood also reported that
first Assistant Treasurer Kathy Kohutek has achieved the Certified Investment Officer
designation through the Texas Association of Counties.

Mr. Gattis requested that Ashlie Koenig, Assistant Budget Officer be notified of the next meeting
. in regard to the Oracle Treasury Module.

There being no other business, Mr. Gattis declared the meeting adjourned at 3:20 p.m.
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